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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: [EXTERNAL] RO Construction 

Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) <christine.wilson3@canada.ca> Fri, May 25, 2018 at 10:31 AM
To: Jessica Huza <jessica.huza@agnicoeagle.com>, Meliadine Environment
<meli.environment@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: "NWB Licensing (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)"
<ian.parsons@canada.ca>, "Didham, Curtis (EC)" <curtis.didham@canada.ca>

Hi Jessica,

 

Thank you for the update.

 

Great, as you know I will be onsite June 6 and 7 with Jen and my hope is to discuss the system more during
that time.

 

Regards,

 

Christine

 

From: Jessica Huza [mailto:jessica.huza@agnicoeagle.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:25 AM 
To: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC); Meliadine Environment 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RO Construction

 

Christine,

 

The construction is more or less completed, there are a few things with the electrical programing that remain.
All in all we will be ready in time to handle the freshet on site.

 

We are waiting on mother nature to help thaw some of the CP5 water so that we can begin commissioning of
the unit. Obviously we can only begin that once we have water at our disposal.

 

The approvals for the OMM and Design Report were granted by the NWB.

 

mailto:jessica.huza@agnicoeagle.com
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We have identified our sampling locations and sampling plan, as well as how we will collect water to validate
the quality prior to environmental discharge. The discharge tank which will collect CP1 water and treated CP5
water will be recirculated back to CP1 until we have confirmed results of the quality.

 

If you have any other questions please let me know.

 

Thanks!

Jessica

 

From: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) [mailto:christine.wilson3@canada.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:24 PM 
To: Meliadine Environment <meli.environment@agnicoeagle.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RO Construction

 

Hey,

 

Please provide me an update with the construction of the RO unit. I saw the expected completion is May 15th.

 

Regards,

 

Christine Wilson, EP

Water Resource Officer | Agent des resources hydriques

Indigenous and Northern Affairs | Affaires autochtones et du Nord Canada

Kivalliq Regional Office | Bureau régional du Kivalliq

Ikingutigiit Center Suite 1| Centre de Ikingutigiit 1 Suite , PO Box 129 |  CP 129

Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0

 

Phone | Tél. : 867-645-2830

Fax | Téléc. : 867-645-2592

Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
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This communication, including any or all attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this communication, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the original and any copy of this communication and any printout
thereof, immediately.

 


